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Overview of Bidder Registration Process

Before Suppliers can participate in any RWS sourcing activities, they have to register to be a Bidder with RWS.
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Bidder registration can be done via:-

= Sourcing events invitation links,
=  Self-Registration link available in
RWS Supplier webpage.

Self Registration
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Supplier completes Self-Registration Successfully on boarded as RWS
Questionnaire. Bidder.



https://www.rwsentosa.com/en/procurement
https://rwsentosa.sourcing.ariba.com/ad/selfRegistration
https://rwsentosa.sourcing.ariba.com/ad/selfRegistration

Bidder Self Registration

A Click on the link for Bidder Self- N Complete the Self Registration © Click on “Submit” after you have

questionnaire.
Note:-

I:,:? All fields marked with “*” are mandatory fields. I:):?

Vendor Information

1.1 *are you o registerad business or an Indivedis
Seface "
1.10 *Supplar Contact First Mame

RWS Bidders e

RWS bidders will be able to participate in sourcing events and submit e s
proposals via the Ariba Network from RWS. Simply answer S —

[ 7 simple guest Z‘E]t-:l get started. 7_::? -
— Arbitration/Litigation

Are you cumently mwoheed or has been imwohred in the last five years in any business arbitration/liigation or pending business arbifration/lifgation relafing fo claims o
r disputes as: (=) Defendant AND (BfThe nature of the lawsui is related/relevant to the fype of goodsisensces that RVWS intends to procuse from wendor?

Yes Mo
z.a3 =
Are you cumently nwohred (whether as plaintiff or defendant) n any business arbitrationfiigation or pending business arbitration/itigation relsting to claims or disput
s AND the walue of claim excesds 5% of the Vendor's Met Tangible Assets
Ves Mo
—_ Bankruptey
21 *fre you curently nvoleed or hawe been inwohred in the last five yesrs in winding up petificn/bankrupicy ?
Yes Mo
—_ Related to RWS
4.1 =
Are you related to anyone working in Resorts World Sentosa or companies related to the Genting Group? Inclede spouse’ domestic partner, children (including foste
r and step-children). parents, parents-in-law, grandparents, siblings. cousins, nieces, nephews, aunts and uncles
Yes Mo
— Acvrerse Mows
5.1 -
Fimue thers boen S Sduerss news (Insluding But not irmited £5 sofoty woistions) abowt the wandor or SHliStes or 4= ey Mmansgoments or Sormpamry dirsctors or rmeg
ar sharsnoisers in the las: fes years?
was rac
— Business Dealings
&
e
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Bidder Registration Process

< RWS Team will assess and approve the application
request.
& 150 |FROM SUBJECT RECEIVED SIZE
4 4 Date: Today
Ariba Administrator Resorts World at Sentosa Pte Ltd - TEST is reviewing your registration request Wed 11/03/2020 10:07 AM 31 KB

From: Ariba Administrator [mailto:no-reply@ansmtp.ariba.com]

Sent: 11 March 2020 10:07 AM

To: Ariel Tang

Subject: Resorts World at Sentosa Pte Ltd - TEST is reviewing your registration request

Hello October Twenty Twenty Pte Ltd,

Resorts World at Sentosa Pte Ltd - TEST has received your registration request and will review it for approval.
Their response will be emailed to magdalene.tan@RWSentosa.com.

If you have any questions, please don't reply to this email but instead contact Resorts World at Sentosa Pte Ltd - TEST directly.

This email has been sent to you on behalf of Resorts World at Sentosa Pte Ltd - TEST by SAP Anba.
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